Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 3:47 PM

To: 'ray_boyer@dot.ca.gov'; ‘chris_wilson@dot.ca.gov'

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Yoo, James; 'gary.messerotes@stantec.com’; 'Falk, Alicia'
Subject: RE: Status of Caltrans Site (RO#0000032 and Global ID T0600102102) - 0 Bay Bridge Toll

Plaza, Oakland

| will undertake a review of site RO32. However, ACEH is expecting that well destruction/decommissioning will proceed at
the two sites Sutta & Company at 3401 Wood Street, Oakland, ACEH case number RO0000347 and at Caltrans South
Oakland Maintenance Station at 1112 29" Avenue, Oakland, ACEH case number RO0000397. At the request of Caltrans
and its consultants, ACEH spent considerable time in progressing these two site closures and continue to spend time
following up on these two sites to have you destroy the wells at both sites and claim the one site in Geotracker so the
sites can be closed.

The Sutta site (RO347) was reviewed for closure in 2008 and requests for well destruction for the 3 wells were made on
12/5/2008, 3/6/2009 and 2/15/2011. To date, ACEH has not received the well destruction/decommissioning report or any
response, leaving this site out of compliance for three things. These include not only not responding to the three
requests made to both Mr. Chris Wilson and Mr. Boyer to destroy the three wells as listed above but also not claiming the
site and not complying with the requirements for annual monitoring of the wells.

The Caltrans Maintenance Facility RO347, also has four monitoring wells that have not been destroyed as requested in a
letter dated 10/4/10. These wells have not been maintained as per California requirements. No well gauging or reporting
has been performed since 2005.

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Pky.

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510-639-1287

Fax: 510-337-9335

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Falk, Alicia [mailto:Alicia.Falk@stantec.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 8:57 AM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; cmccaulou@waterboards.ca.gov

Subject: Status of Caltrans Site (RO#0000032 and Global ID T0600102102) - 0 Bay Bridge Toll Plaza, Oakland

Good Morning,

Stantec is the current Authorized RP Agent for Caltrans and is trying to figure out the current status of the Caltrans SF-
Oakland Bay Bridge located at O Bay Bridge Toll Plaza, Oakland, California.

According to the last upload to Geotracker, a correspondence letter from Shaw Environmental dated February 23, 2009,
Caltrans did not have any analytical data or reports generated after July 1, 2005 to upload to Geotracker and requested a
no further action letter be issued for the Site based on the March 2000 intent of the Alameda County Environmental
Health Department (ACEHD).

Caltrans and Geotracker do not have any record of a no further action or closure letter being issued for the Site.
However, the neighboring Site with the same address (Caltrans East Bay Service Road Tent - 0 Bay Bridge Toll Plaza,



Oakland [RO#0000051 and Global ID T0600101838]) was issued a case closure letter by the ACEHD dated 6/22/10. Is it
possible this closure letter covers both Sites?

Please let me know if the closure letter covers both Sites (RO#0000032 / T0600102102 and RO#0000051 /
T0600101838) or if there is another closure letter for RO#0000032 / T0600102102 that has not been filed or issued yet.

Thank you,

Alicia R. Falk, R.E.A

Project Scientist

Stantec

15575 Los Gatos Boulevard Building C
Los Gatos CA 95032

Ph: (408) 356-6124 Ext. 261

Fx: (408) 356-6138

Cell: (408) 458-6357
alicia.falk@stantec.com

stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any
purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us
immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.



